
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
June 10, 2024 

Page 1 – URA Board Minutes, June 10, 2024 

DATE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF 
MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JUNE 10, 2024 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 6:31 p.m. with Chair Lonergan presiding. 

ROLL CALL 
Chair Lonergan Present 
Member Schaub Present 
Member Cornwell Present  
Member Cantu Present 
Member Morris  Present  
Member Cabrales Present 
Member Wilk Present 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Granum, Assistant City Administrator 
Row, Police Chief Pilcher, Economic Development Director Johnk, Community Services Director 
Cuomo, Community Development Director Kerr, Finance Director Turley, Public Works Director 
Stultz, Special Projects Director Wakeley, City Recorder Pierson, Planner Handel,  

CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Urban Renewal Agency minutes of April 8, 2024
Schaub/Cabrales… adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-25 Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency Budget Adoption 
Chair Lonergan declared the hearing open at 6:32 p.m. for the purpose of hearing public input on the 
Agency’s Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2024-2025. City Administrator Derickson provided a staff 
report.  No members of the public wished to speak in either support or opposition of the budget.  Chair 
Lonergan declared the hearing closed at 6:36 p.m. 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL BUDGET 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2024-25; MAKING BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS; AND 
IMPOSING THE TAXES 
City Administrator Derickson provided a staff report.  Schaub/Cornwell… approve the resolution 
adopting the budget and capital improvement plan, making appropriations, and imposing taxes for FY 
2024-25. The motion passed unanimously. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 
Economic Development Director Johnk provided a staff report and Elaine Howard, Elaine Howard 
Consulting, provided information on the proposed amendments. Schaub/Cornwell… adopt Resolution 
Number 2024-02 amending Section 600 Description of Projects to be Undertaken of the Woodburn 
Urban Renewal Plan and adding right of way and parcels to the Woodburn Urban Renewal Plan 
boundary. The motion passed unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT
Morris/Schaub… move to adjourn. The motion passed unanimously. Chair Lonergan adjourned the 

1



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 June 10, 2024 

 
Page 2 – URA Board Minutes, June 10, 2024 

meeting at 6:59 p.m. 
 
APPROVED    ______________________________ 
                      FRANK LONERGAN, CHAIR 

ATTEST  ________________________________                                                                       
                Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
                City of Woodburn, Oregon 

2



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 
 

 
 September 23, 2024 

 
TO:   Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 
FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS)  

Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
 
SUBJECT: URG #2024.05 – 950 N. Boones Ferry Road - First Presbyterian Church   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Building Improvements Program Grant Application URG #2024.05 
(Program) from the First Presbyterian Church (Applicant) in the amount of $9,310; 
50% of the sign cost of $18,620; for the property located at 950 N. Boones Ferry 
Road. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The First Presbyterian Church allowed the City to install a directional sign on their 
property in 2020.  At that time, the Church had expressed their interest in 
upgrading their signage on the corner of Boones Ferry and Hwy 214.  The city 
began working with the Church on design concepts, however the urban renewal 
program was put on hold for two years during COVID.  In 2023, the Church 
reached out once again and indicated that they were ready to once again 
move forward.  Working again on design assistance, the final design and initial 
plans were completed in order to obtain a cost estimate.   
 
First Presbyterian Church obtained a single estimate from the same contractor 
that constructed and installed the city’s directional signs.  With their matching 
funds in place, the Church is now ready to move this project forward and improve 
their signage. 
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
The Applicant has provided one estimate for sign construction and installation as 
they have preference of using the same contractor that installed the city’s signs. 
     

• Natalys Construction  $18,620 

DARS recommends that URA consider approval of this application as submitted. 

3



 
 

  

                          Total         URA Portion  Owner Portion 

 Natalys Construction $18,620      $9,310        $9,310 

 

PROGRAM CRITERIA: 
 
• The property is located at 950 N. Boones Ferry Road and the area where 

the sign installation is being proposed is within the Urban Renewal District. 
• The proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 

standards and signage standards.  Any necessary permits will be 
obtained from the city. 

• The project encourages greater marketability of the Urban 
Renewal District.  N/A 

• The proposal will complement the existing and surrounding community. 
The project will be complimentary to the existing building as well as the 
surrounding buildings.  

• The project design works toward restoring the building as closely to its 
original design as possible.  N/A 

• That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing 
code- related improvements.  N/A 

• The project is in the public interest.  The Urban Renewal Program 
specifically signage improvements as an eligible improvement within 
Woodburn's Urban Renewal District. 

 
SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION: 
 
The Program is intended to encourage and assist business and property 
owners to invest in the Urban Renewal District. This Application reflects the 
intent of the program by making improvements visual presence of the 
property. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 
1. Invoices must be submitted for reimbursement.  No grant money will be 

disbursed until the project is completed and is approved by the Agency. 
2. Grant funds may be used for materials and services provided by licensed 

contractors. 
3. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be 

eligible for reimbursement. Grants provide for a single payment after 
receipts are provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 

4. Licensed contractors will complete all work. 
 

4



 
 

Attachments: 

• Building Improvements Application 

5



6



7



8



9



10



August 6, 2024

page 1 of 1

d e c a  a r c h i t e c t u r e . i n cd e c a  a r c h i t e c t u r e . i n c

11



Urban Renewal Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator ____x__ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 September 23, 2024 
 
TO:  Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 
FROM: Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS) 

Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
  Maricela Guerrero, Economic Development Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT: URG #2024.06 – 573 N. FRONT STREET | SANTA ANA’S MEXICAN 

RESTAURANT 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee (DARS) is recommending 
consideration by the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) to approve the Building 
Improvements Program Grant Application (Program) from the owner of the 
property located at 573 N. Front Street, Jesus Cuevas (Applicant), in the amount 
of $10,625; 50% of the overall cost for the replacement of building windows, 
façade stucco removal and replacement, and exterior painting (total project 
cost is $21,250. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The building owner is requesting assistance in completing the façade repairs and 
updates to his downtown building to include new windows for energy efficiency, 
stucco repairs due to deterioration, and exterior paint.   
 
PROPOSAL: 
 
The Applicant has provided three estimates and would like to accept the lowest 
Nataly’s Construction.    
 

• Nataly’s Construction   $21,250.00 
• Pro 3.5 Construction   $23,300.00 
• Oregon Timber Construction  $32,355.00 

 
      Total    URA Portion  Owner Portion 
Façade updates    $21,250          $10,625 (50%)  $10,625 (50%) 
 
 

12



URG #2024.06 –  573 N. FRONT STREET |SANTA ANA’S RESTAURANT Page 2 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
The FY 2024-25 Urban Renewal Building Improvements Program budget has 
sufficient funds to approve this $10,625 grant request. 
 
PROGRAM CRITERIA: 
 
• The property is located at 573 N Front Street and within the Urban Renewal 

District. 

• The proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 
standards and signage standards.  Any necessary permits will be 
obtained from the city. 

• The project encourages greater marketability of the Urban 
Renewal District.   

• The proposal will complement the existing and surrounding community. The 
project will be complimentary to the existing building as well as the 
surrounding buildings.  

• The project design works toward restoring the building as closely to its 
original design as possible.   

• The Urban Renewal Program specifically identifies façade repairs and 
window upgrades as an eligible improvement within Woodburn's Urban 
Renewal District. 

 
SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION: 
 
The Program is intended to encourage and assist business and property 
owners to invest in the Urban Renewal District. This Application reflects the 
intent of the program by making improvements to the property and 
maintaining the useful life of the building.   
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
 
1. Invoices must be submitted for reimbursement.  No grant money will be 

disbursed until the project is completed and is approved by the Agency. 

2. Grant funds may be used for materials and services provided by licensed 
contractors. 

3. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval to be eligible for 
reimbursement. Grants provide for a single payment after receipts are 
provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 

4. Licensed contractors will complete all work. 

13



URG #2024.06 –  573 N. FRONT STREET |SANTA ANA’S RESTAURANT Page 3 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

• Building Improvements Application    

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney __x____ Finance __x___ 

 
 September 23, 2024 

 
 
TO: Urban Renewal Agency Chair and Members  
 
FROM: Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director 
 Scott Derickson, City Administrator  
  
SUBJECT: Authorize Purchase of Property at 1030 Young Street 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the purchase of property located at 1030 Young Street (Tax Lot No. 
051W17BC06800) from West Coast Home Solutions LLC (Seller) in the amount of 
$1,315,000; and direct staff to prepare and return at the next scheduled meeting 
with a Resolution to amend the Urban Renewal Plan to include the property in 
the Plan and prepare a Supplemental Budget necessary for completing the 
purchase; and authorize the City Administrator to sign and execute all 
documents to effectuate the purchase.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In 2001, the City adopted an Urban Renewal Plan (“Plan”) that includes a list of a 
variety of activities and projects contemplated for the City to undertake to 
eliminate blighting influences and implement identified goals and objectives of 
the City. One of the goals of that Plan includes Housing: 
 

G. Housing 
 
Goal:  Provide for new and rehabilitated housing units in livable 
mixed-income neighborhoods that collectively reflect a diversity of 
housing types, occupancy (rental and owner-occupied), and 
income levels in the City. Support housing development that is 
geared to support the Area’s generation goals. 
 
Objectives:  

1. Provide a wide range of housing opportunities to 
accommodate households at all income levels, including low 
income, moderate-income, and market-rate rental and 

22



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
September 23, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 

owner-occupied housing, which support prospective 
residential markets in, adjacent to, and near the Area. 

2. Provide assistance to help maintain and assist in the 
rehabilitation of the stock of existing housing in the renewal 
area. 

3. Assist in the development of quality housing for a range of 
that household incomes that are representative of the City as 
a whole.  

 
Per Section 600.D of the Plan, in order to carry out the objectives of the Plan, the 
Renewal Agency is “authorized to acquire land or buildings for public and private 
development purposes.” In order to acquire land, the Renewal Agency will need 
to complete a minor amendment to its Plan documents, which it can adopt via 
Resolution.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Over the past few months, City staff have identified two vacant parcels of 
property that have been marketed for sale for residential development. The 
parcels include plans entitled and vested in the property: The Young Street 
Market residences have been designed and approved as a 4-building apartment 
complex with 94 total units ready to build on the site of 1030 Young Street. 
 
Through arms-length negotiations utilizing the City's Realtor, Alex Rhoten (Coldwell 
Banker Commercial Mountain West Real Estate), the City reached an agreement 
to acquire the parcels from the Seller for an overall price of $1,315,000. This will 
include buying the larger 2.85 acre vacant parcel located within the URA 
boundary for the $1,315,000. The second, smaller 0.66 acre parcel will then be 
donated to the City by the Seller. The purchase arrangement also includes the 
Seller providing the City with all development plans and approvals, drawings, and 
architectural/engineering designs already completed for the development and 
build out of the property.  
 
Following acquisition of the property, the City, through the Urban Renewal 
Agency, would then be in a position to partner with a nonprofit or community 
housing corporation to construct and provide low- to moderate-income housing 
(affordable housing) opportunities on the site. At a minimum, the City would hold 
ownership of the properties for at least three years.  
 
The parcels being considered for acquisition include the following property 
located at 1030 Young Street (the parcel outlined in red will be purchased; the 
parcel outlined in green is being donated by the Seller): 

23



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
September 23, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
September 23, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 
 
Below is the proposed Site Plan that has been approved for Residential 
Development at the Property: 
 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The purchase price of the primary 2.85-acre property at 1030 Young Street will be 
in the amount of $1,315,000 with additional closing, brokerage, and appraisal 
costs for a total urban renewal investment of $1,350,000. Since the smaller 0.66-
acre adjacent property is located outside of the City’s URA boundary, it will be 
donated by Seller. As part of the acquisition of both parcels, the City has agreed 
that it will complete an appraisal of the properties and provide the Seller with a 
charitable receipt for any value donated above the purchase price for the 
properties.  
 
In order to accomplish the purchase of the identified property, the City's general 
fund will provide the Renewal Agency with an interfund loan for the amount of 
the purchase price, which will include a 10-year repayment plan schedule 
secured by the URA's Tax Increment Financing (TIF). City staff will return at the 
following meeting with an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) specifying the 

25



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
September 23, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 
terms of that loan and a Supplemental Budget that will include the expenditure 
authorization necessary to complete the purchase of the property.   

26


	URA Meeting Minutes June 10, 2024
	URA Staff Report - URG 2024.05 - 950 N Boones Ferry Road - First Presbyterian Church
	 Natalys Construction  $18,620
	Natalys Construction $18,620      $9,310        $9,310
	PROGRAM CRITERIA:

	Attachment
	URA Staff Report 9-9-24
	UPROGRAM CRITERIA:

	202406 attachment
	URA AGENDA ITEM_Authorize Purchase of Young Street Properties
	FROM: Jamie Johnk, Economic Development Director
	Scott Derickson, City Administrator
	UBACKGROUNDU:
	UDISCUSSIONU:
	Over the past few months, City staff have identified two vacant parcels of property that have been marketed for sale for residential development. The parcels include plans entitled and vested in the property: The Young Street Market residences have be...
	The parcels being considered for acquisition include the following property located at 1030 Young Street (the parcel outlined in red will be purchased; the parcel outlined in green is being donated by the Seller):
	UFINANCIAL IMPACTU:
	The purchase price of the primary 2.85-acre property at 1030 Young Street will be in the amount of $1,315,000 with additional closing, brokerage, and appraisal costs for a total urban renewal investment of $1,350,000. Since the smaller 0.66-acre adjac...
	In order to accomplish the purchase of the identified property, the City's general fund will provide the Renewal Agency with an interfund loan for the amount of the purchase price, which will include a 10-year repayment plan schedule secured by the UR...




